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December 2, 1975 /

Hr. Albert . Strout
83 Alba Street
Portland, Maine

: 63 Alba Street, Portland, Maine 04103
* 133«Dwl  fNeering Center 3 ’

Doar Mr. St wes

Your proparty hus been surveyed by the Portland Fousing lnspaction
Division, Health Department, ancd has met Minimum Code Standards, .
Congratulations are extended to you for the geneiral conditfon of
your property. Good malntsnanca s the best way to preserve the:
useful tife of your property and nelghborhood.

in order to ald in the preservation of Pertland's existing
housfng inventory, It shul! be the policy of this devartmant
to inspect each rasidential building at least ence every flva
yo? 2. Although a property Is subject to re~inspection at
gny “.me during the sald five ysar pericd, ths naxt regular
Ins;« tion of this pruperty is scheduled for 5930,

tfiowe can be of further help, plesse feel free to call on us,

Sincerely yours,
David C. Bittenbonder
Heilfh Director

Lyle D. Moy
Chief of Housing Inspections
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